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Your Company’s Reputation Depends on it!
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) Past Performance Management (PPM) M&,

PPM — Be its Master or Be its Victim

Why Care? Avoid Events Perilous to Your Win Record

‘ Know the Beast Thoroughly and Influence It

~
w
Wr:‘rzvsor;\‘j:ﬁ 8 The Broader the Base of Commitment, the Better

Higher Proposal Evaluation Scores
Benefit? Avoid Losses, Ensure More Wins

“I will worry about this stuff when we lose a
proposal because of it” - Anonymous

2017 Update!
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[th Why Care? - Overview

APMP

Your Company’s Reputation Depends on it!

Government | Your Reputation Your Involvement | Your Benefits

“What the : .
Government | 7
Seesis what |~
You Get!” I

Your Past
Performance A . Optimized
Information \ 7/ (Proactive)

:Highest Win Rate
| Highest Scores
'Intelligent Decisions

Customer Sat.
Improved Comm.

Maturity

et

e e Unknown PPI
G%qa\“"‘w Innaccurate Data

Unknown Scores

“The more PROactive we are, the less REactive 2017 Update!
we have to be.” (\ ID-ATLANTIC é Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.
[l
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) Why Care? — Government Influence

Apme

Federal Performance System History (from wide assortment to standardization)

Ad-Hoc Performance Assessment Process:
DoD (CPARS, CCASS, ACASS, & PPIMS)

o000 0EO® ° 2009 Push for 2010 Pu'sh.f.or
‘ “Transparency” Respons.lblh'ty
Determinations

NIH CPS OMB300 Data

o000

Federal IT
Dashboard

FAPIIS
(2010)

PPIRS-RC

NASA PPDB PPRIS-SR 2009
000000 . (11/2004) ( )
DOC & DOED, etc
eeeeoeoe0 ./ 2012/13 Push 2013 Push for 2014 Push for
— — to standardize faster access Ratings
Standardization: Ratings to Ratings inder SAT
i CPARs Auto- DoD using
All Agencies use CPARS PPIRS-RC uploaded to PPIRS-SR

Data under

PPIRS in 14
days

eo0ocee00(

(2011)

The Federal Government is continually pushing
to collect and use more Contractor Performance 2017 Update!

Data. _ _
I ID-ATLANTIC é Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.
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b Why Care? — Recent RFPs

Apme

Major Federal Deals Using Performance Data from PPIRS

SEWP: The Offeror shall provide...: Recent
customer evaluations of past performance
including Award Fee Evaluation results, Fee
Determination Official letters, Annual
Performance Evaluation Forms, or any other
written performance

feedback.

IMCS III: If CPAR exists for contract references
NASA SEWP V and no significant change in contractor performance,
then the customer does not need to complete the
ratings portion of the Past Performance

Questionnaire (PPQ)

Army IMCS Il

GSA OASIS

GSA OASIS (3.0 Ave of “Satisfactory” Yields O Points):

VOLUME 4 - PAST PERFORMANCE AF SBEAS

Relevant Experience Projects:

Average scoring of 3.50 to 3.74 350 5 1750

Average scoring of 3 75 to 3 99 400 5 2000 DoD AF SBEAS. For Past Performance Quality: «
Average scoring of 400 to 4.24 450 5 2250 Acceptable: Offeror’s available past performance
Average scoring of 4.25 to 4.49 500 5 2500 X L.

Average scoring of 1500474 ] z 7750 evaluations holistically (PPQs and/or CPARs) were
Average scoring of 4 75 0 5.00 600 5 3000 | 3,000 rated Exceptional, Very Good, or Satisfactory!

CELVAERIZAY  GSA ALLIANT 2 GWAC. If CPAR in PPIRS, No PPQ!

Food for Thought: For Past Performance
Ratings... Would you rather use “Known” PPIRS

Future Goal: No PPQs!!!

ratings or chance “Unknown” PPQ ratings? 2017 Update!
ID-ATLANTIC Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.
Pt e All Rights Reserved. 5



i) Why Care? — Gov

Apme

The Number of CPARs In PPIRS is Rising Steadily

Increasing CPARS

Total Completed CPARs in PPIRS

1,000,000 W = Total Completed CPARs in
PPIRS
900,000 108,038 CPARs -
B Completed in - Expon. (Total Completed
800,000 20171 A CPARs in PPIRS)
) sin
600,000 - /
CPAI\oIIzsd 508,83 .
i Double -_—
200,000 in 2014! 403,809 ' .
300,000 - 90,529 . . . 250,000
200,000 132K 213K
100,000 --43k_54K 70K oK HEB 200,000
oo 0 0 B N H N /
2008 2009 201020112012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 150,000 |< ok mmm # CPARS Added to
1
PPIRS by Year
100,000
—— Expon. (# CPARs Added
to PPIRS by Year
NOTE: Computed from Year-over-Year CPARS 50,000 v )
Metrics using10/1 as end-of -year
0 -
O O NV O D& & v L A
O N NV NV N NN NV NV D
D AT DT AT AT AT DT DT D

Have you compared the number of CPARs you
have now to what you had previously? Do you
do this on a Regular Basis?

\ APIF 4

PN

2017 Update!
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) Why Care? — CPAR Report Card!

APMP

NEW in 2017
2017 UPLLC CPARS REPORT CARD

(Based on average CPAR ratings and grading scale)

2017 CPAR Rated . . .
2017 Average Grade Grading Scale CPAR Rating Conversion Values
Performance
Quality G+ 2.87 A=4.0 D+=1.7-1.99 Exceptional =4
Schedule C+ 2.79 B+=3.7-3.99 D=13-1.69 Very Good =3
Cost C+ 2.82 B=3.3-3.69 D-=1.0-1.29 Satisfactory =2
Management C+ 2.88 B-=3.0-3.29 F=0-.99 Marginal =1
Utilization of Small . ».61 C+=2.7-2.99 Unsatisfactory =0
Business ' C=2.3-2.69
Regulatory C-=2.0-2.29
. C 2.60
Compliance
Other Areas C+ 2.95 © 2018 Ultimus Performance LLC
2017 Overall - - =
Weighted GPA ’

By converting all 2017 CPARS ratings metrics to numbers using a 4-point scale for
each rated area, then computing the weighted average and applying 4-point grading
scale, we calculate the average grade for each rated area. By comparing these values
for years 2010 — 2017, on the next 3 slides, a historical trend is identified! What do
you think the historical trend shows?

2017 Update!
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i) Why Care? — Ratings Going Down!

APMP

Since 2010 the Weighted CPAR GPA is steadily declining.

Average CPAR Ratings Trend History for 2010 - 2017

Overall Weighted CPAR GPA by Year

2010 to 2017
Calculated Ratings 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Difference
GPA 3.02 3.00 2.98 2.95 2.92 2.86 2.83 2.80
Grade** B- B- C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ c+
Overall Weighted CPAR GPA by Year
3.10 + The weighed
3.05 >02(E) CPAR GPA
3.00(B-) 5 o8 (C+) dropped 7.36%
3.00
2.95 (C+) between
2.95 4 ] 2.92 (C+) 2010- 2017
2.90 2.86(C+)
285 A 2.83 (C+)
2.80 (C+)
2.80
2.75
(| © 2018 Ultimus Performance LLC ]
2.70 -
265 Il B T B L 3 T 5 L T 5 L T L L L L
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

NOTE: Computed from Year-over-Year CPARS Metrics using10/1 as end-of —year.

For more details go to http: //www.ultimusperformancellc.com

Have you noticed your CPAR
2017 Update!

ratings going down between _ | |
f ID-ATLANTIC Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.
2010 = 201 7? "[H et &‘:Xpoé All Rights Reserved. 8
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) Why Care? — Ratings Going Down! R\

Apme

CHAFTER

315 7 3.05 3.05 3.05 CALCULATED MANAGEMENT
| 20 CALCULATED QUALITY CPAR CALCULATED SCHEDULE . CALCULATED COST CPAR +co CPAR RATING TREND
RATING TREND : 3.00 - R G TRE 3.00 %9
ratings
3.05 Quality ratings ! Schedule ratings Cost ratings dropped
dropped 8.16% .95 4 dropped 7.66% 295 + 9 dropped 6.44% 2.95 4.92%
3.00 between between between between
2010- 2017 C 2010- 2017 2010- 2017 2010 - 2017
fps BN B B 2.90 2.90
290 1 285 - 2.85
285 f |
2.80 2.80 -
280 +— — — —]
275+ — a7 78
2.70 270 4 2.70 4
2010% 2011* 2012* 2013* 2014 2015 2016 2017 2010* 2011* 2012* 2013* 2014 2015 2016 2017 2010* 2011* 2012* 2013* 2014 2015 2016 2017 2010* 2011* 2012* 2013* 2014 2015 2016 2017
3.05 2.70 330
CALCULATED SB UTILIZATION CALCULATED REGULATORY CALCULATED "OTHER" CPAR
.67
300 L 2% CPAR RATING TREND 2.6 COMPLIANTC:E;I';AR RATING 200 RATING TREND
. . 3T
SB Utilization 265 rlllegul?tery "Other" ratings
295 ratings ratings dropped 8.25%
dropped 6.57% 3.10 between
between % 2010- 2017
2.90 2010- 2017 2014 2017
260 3.00
285
2.90
2.80
255
2.80
275 1 O
& 7010 Ul Performance LC
270 . ! 250 r 270 T ’
2010% 2011* 2012* 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2014 2015 2016 2017 2010° 2011* 2012* 2013* 2014 015 2006 2017

NOTE: Computed from Year-over-Year CPARS Metrics usinglO/ 1 as end-of —year.

For more details go to http: //www.ultimusperformancellc.com

Have you noticed more 2017 Updatel
“Satisfactory” ratings and less i | |

. . ID-ATLANTIC Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.
”Except'onal” ratlngs ? NtA ICONFERENCE & EXPO All Rights Reserved. ©)
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) Why Care? — Ratings Going Down!

APMP

Average CPAR Ratings Trend History for 2010 - 2017

CPAErE::(;:L"da nce C;':;l::d 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 22:::1:27
Grade** B- B- B- B- C+ C+ C+ C+ B-to C+
_ Average® 3.10 3.08 3.05 3.0 2.96 2.91 2.87 8
Quality ;
% Exceptional 38.90% 37.57% 36.00% 34.22% IN.71% 29.11% 27.35%
% Satisfactory 23.31% 24.38% 25.77% 27 .68% 30.60% 33.41% 35.37% 36.90% +13.58%
Grade** C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ No change
Average” 299 2.97 295 2.92 2.87 2.82 2.79 276 -7.66%
Schedule % Exceptional 35.50% 34.22% 32.49% 30.68% 28.35% 26.03% 24.43% 23.33% -1217%
% Satisfactory 25.15% 26.43% 27 .87% 29.91% 32.77% 35.59% 37.71% 39.25% +14.10%
Grade** C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ No change
Cost Average 299 2.98 2.96 2.94 2.90 2.85 2.82 2.80 -6.44%
% Exceptional 34.58% 33.44% 31.96% 30.55% 28.32% 26.25% 24.88% 23.88% -10.70%
% Satisfactory 26.89% 28.01% 28.82% 30.23% 33.13% 36.14% 38.15% 39.61% +12.72%
Grade** C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ B-to C+
Average™ 3.00 2.99 298 2.96 297 2.92 2.88 2.85 -4.92%
Management % Exceptional 35.32% 34.47% 33.68% 32.52% 32.04% 29.62% 27.93% 26.77% -8.55%
% Satisfactory 26.42% 27.13% 27.80% 29.05% 29.88% 32.59% 34.57% 35.99% +9.57%
Grade** C+ C+ C+ C+ C C C C C+toC
Utilization of Small Average” 277 277 271 2.66 263 261 2.59 -6.57%
Business A ept 4.24% 24.20% 2418% 22.61% 21.04% 19.69% 18.89% 18.23% -6.01%
% Satisfactory 42.53% 42.38% 42.62% 45.16% 47.38% 49.83% 51.17% 52.55% +10.02%
Grade™ NA MNA NA MNA C C C C No change
Regulatory Average™ MNA NA MNA NA 2.67 2.62 2.60 2.58 -3.55%
Co mpliance % Exceptional NA NA NA NA 17.92% 17.24% 16.68% 15.99% -1.93%
% Satisfactory NA NA NA NA 49.20% 52.81% 54.29% 55.90% +6.71%
Grade** B- B- B- B- C+ C+ C+ B-to C+
Average” 317 312 3.08 3.01 297 2.95
Other Areas
% Exceptional 47 84% 45.69% 43.75% 39.45% 36.99% 35.16%
19.14% 20.52% 22.36% 23.50% 25.50% 27.00% 28.35% +9.97%
For more details go to 2017 U pd ate!
httD: / /WWW.ultimusperformancellc.com ID-ATLANTIC Copyright © UItir.nus Performance LLC 2018.
T T NneA All Rights Reserved.
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CHAFTER

The number of Exceptional ratings is falling and Satisfactory ratings are rising!
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http://www.ultimusperformancellc.com/

) What Can You Do? - PPM

Ensure Accurate Performance Ratings to Maximize Your Evaluation Points

PPM Similar to “Social CRM”

e Twitter
« CPARS * FaceBook
ST e LinkedIn
iy ° -Ic-joogblle+

' e [lumblr
* Open Ratings ° B|0g5/W|kIS
* Phone Calls * Forums

*etc . etc

Central

Reputation
Repository
(CRR)

“PPM is the Centralized Tracking, Analysis,
Management, Reporting, & Use of the
Government/Public Performance Data to Better
the Company as a Whole.”

2017 Update!

: ID-ATLANTIC Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.
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e

th What Can You Do? PPM Data Sources A@f

Know Your Data to Monitor, Track, and Manage

Sensitive Public Systems:
Systems/Data:

e Fed IT Dashboard
e CPARS/PPIRS (RC / SR) o EAPIIS
e FAPIIS

e Recovery.gov
e FCMD, etc

e Open Ratings
e Customer Surveys

Past Performance Information comes from a 2017 Update!
Var’ety Of Sources A ID-ATLANTIC é Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.
NAYL

All Rights Reserved. 12
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Apme

,,ﬂ.-....-r—m

1I:h What Can You Do? Sensitive — PPIRS.GOV. M& _

PPIRS — Report Cards (RC) (Above SAT)

us: 123484745 CaGE: 13441

PPIRS — Summary Report/Statistical Report (SR) (Below SAT)

MNegative Delivery Record(s)

No Data

-|':~E-E lrlrasninu;cun.u-ﬂ lm:mﬁ&%mrmﬁtﬁ&mdrg Ifmarsam1mi-|-:ﬂ-0:"r-1&.l - I:..\J-.C-CT-LS-. ._I . I
| Process COD Challenge |
CPARs Data is Not Easy to Digest, because each
CPAR is 3+ pages of information. FAPIIS (also has Public Version)

Bessiady of AN Kb pdr)

The Set of Performance Data in CPARS is not

COMPANY XYZ

Necessarily what is in PPIRS.

The FAR Requires “Responsibility Determinations”

if Over SAT; Lack of Performance, Integrity, Ethics; | 2017 Update!

No SBA Certificate of Competency. E fID-ATLANTIC @

CONFERENCE & EXPO
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Open Ratings

SIC/Quintile
overall Performance Rating 82 QO0O0  Bottom
=1 f3 1 Advertising
agencies il
OVERALL PERFORMANCE
L] 23 30 3 i0e
I I | | | -
RELIABILITY; RELIABILITY
Herer reliably de you think this company follews through on its B | | | COST

commitmants?

Customer Satisfaction Surveys

Internal Customer Satisfaction Surveys

_Distribution of Feedback Scale Skewed

25 50 75 100

| |

I |

—m—

5
4
3
2
1
0
'z}\ e& (\ef’c) Qef’" \Qf’
o¥ & 5@ & & & &
S & Q \\‘b ©
R\ g 2 N

Open Ratings — Focus on Overal Rating, SIC
Quintile, & Negative Distribution of Feedback.

Educate Your Customers Before Ording Open
Ratings Report

2017 Update!
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Fed IT Dashboard, Recovery.gov, (FAPIIS), &

FCMD....Etc.

Chooss  quarter and ik ~Go.”
April 1 - June 30, 2012

POGO &

=

ITossHeoaRD

AWARD OVERVIEW

mows | somrronie | visvauzamion | pata rmmos | rag

=aEEa10-0-
NASAITInfrastrucrure ASSE-A0-C
005

home about us investigations get involved

donate

About POGO's Federal Contractor Misconduct Database (FCMD)
The government awards contracts to companies with histeries of misconduct such as contract fraud and
envirenmental, ethics, and labor violations. In the abzsence of a centralized federal database listing instances of
misconduct, the Project On Government Oversight (POGO) is providing such data. We believe that it will lead to
improved contracting decisions and public access to information about how the government spends hundreds of
bilions of taxpayer money each year on goods and services. Report an instance of misconduct »

Federal Contractor Misconduct Database

e DO o
04052010 T
Froject Status Compieted = 75051704
Evaluation by Agency CI0
JOD5 Repared 1.0 4
R R SRRy ey > Profec Loctin= |4
11 11 11 T 1 1 Courtry -

RECIPIENT INFORMATION (CONTRACTS)

Evaluation

ATIN CORPORATION

Sort the Data

[ Conracors [
|~
E2
EE—
R
E2
E3

PROJECTS AND JOES INFORMATION

Top 100 Contractors

Federal Instances of
(3 Contractor (*) Contract § (3) Misconduct ) r':i‘::f‘r;g;c”
(FY2011) (Since 1335)
. Lockheed Martin 50 5
. Boeing Company 45 3
General Dynamics 13 s
Northrop Grumman 35 s
. Raytheon Company 22 s
United Technologies 17 &
* Corporation -
SAIC 13 5
. L-2 Communications g 5
. BAE Systems 13 3
10, Dam:can_‘ruck 0 S0.0m
Corporation
11. McKesson 128 $1815.6m
12, Ccmpute_r Sciences 3 < 140.8m
Corporation
13. Bechtel Corporation 18
14. URS Corporation 9
15 Huntingten Ingalls 1
LR ——
Industries
16. Booz Allen Hamitton 3
17. T Industries 6
18 DynCorp International 10
Inc.
18. Humana 13
20. Health Net, Inc. 22
2 Triwest Healthcare 1

* Aliance Company

Valuable Resources

NGOs

o)

@

@

&

o]

@

@

@

Better Business Bureau
Searchable Database

y Center for Public Integrity’s

"Power Trips” Database -
Congressional Travel
Disclosures.

y Center for Public Integrity's

“Pentagon Travel”
Database - DoD Trips Paid
for By Outside Interests
Center for Responsive
Politics (opensecrets.org) -
Revolving Door Database
Good Jobs First's Subsidy
Tracker - database of state
economic develepment
subsidies

) In The Public Interest - a

resource center on
privatization and
responsible contracting

y Natienal Institute on Money

in State Politics - Political
Donations in the States

y Sagerity Investigative

Inteligence - State/Local
Wendor Debarment List

“Transparency” Provides a Wealth of Public Data
on Contracts & Contractors

What Other Systems/Data Affect Your Reputation

|
and/or is Usable? 2017 Update!

ID-ATLANTIC

CONFERENCE & EXPO

NtA
i
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) What Can You Do? Report it!

Apme

Monthly Performance Report — Mock Up Example

Monthly Performance Report
Government’s View of Your Perfomance

Download

& Analyze PPIRS-

your Data RC ‘Cust Sat PPS'I':S' Fe[;jB'T ‘ FAPIIS ‘Rgfiﬁns‘ FCMD
then (CPARS) °
Create SSsal

Central
Reputation
Repository

Prepare Dashboard reports for the data that
represents your reputation & keep track of
publicly available data on competitors for
upcoming opportunities neA

W ICONFERENCE & EXPO

2017 Update!
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) Who Should Be Involved?

The Broader the Base of Commitment the Better

Roles & Benefits

Company

Define Your
“Central Reputation Repository”

Role

Define Your Inputs

Monitor
(CRR) Execs Review
0 Plan
IQuaIity/PPM } _
Quality EaCk
anage
CPARS PPIRS SR FAPIIS (PPM)  (collect,
compare,
en ’
Cust Sat R b rebut)
in
Fed IT DB atings Report
. . Recovery FCMD, )
Delivery (PMs)/Writers gov Monlthy Others Delivery / ?repljre
Perf. Reports Contracts
: Respond
Responses, Debriefs, . .
Cont. Data Competitors Business Review /
Lessons D Use Data
Learned ev. T
(Sales,
R Capture,
What makes sense for your organization to Writers)

2017 Update!

MMID-ATLANTIC
CONFERENCE & EXPO

maximize benefits? Ease of use, resource

allocations, accountability, etc. Qg

All Rights Reserved.

Company
Benefits /
Improved:

Strategy
BPI
Reputation

Highest
Accurate/Valid

Performance
Data

Qual. Initiatives
KM

Cust. Satisfaction
Communications

Comp. Intel.

Bid / No —Bid
Cust. Perspective
Black Hats
Communications
Proposals

Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.

17



) How Do | Benefit?

Results/Benefits from Active PPM

Start Now — the longer you wait the more you 2017 Update!

(\i ID-ATLANTIC Copyright © Ultimus Performance LLC 2018.
NneA All Rights Reserved.

will miss

Know Exactly what the Government Can See on Your
Performance Data

Ensure Highest Accurate/Valid Performance Ratings

Provide Easy Centralized Access to all Performance
Data for Those that Need/Can Use it

Improve Internal Communications

Improve Customer
Communications/Relationship/Satisfaction

Produce Higher Quality/More Compelling Proposals
Make More Informed Strategic Decisions
Improve Company Reputation & Win Rate

"’*&w NCONFERENCE & EXPO
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Questions?
Comments?
Suggestions?

Contact: Rob Muzzio PPM

rmuzzio@ultimusperformancellc.com

2017 Update!
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